
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Aaron Wimberly
To: Injection-Mining
Cc: Michael Leblanc; Alaina Brooks; Robin Toups (Robin.Toups@taylorporter.com); Ed Gottlob; Sean Atkins; Jill


McMillan; Scott Goldberg
Subject: Bayou Corne Action Plan - Crosstex Napoleonville Storage Facility
Date: Saturday, January 05, 2013 9:44:10 AM


Crosstex Processing Services, LLC – Napoleonville Storage Facility - Operator #C339
Aaron Wimberly – Plant Superintendent
469-308-6230 office
225-313-5206 cell
Aaron.wimberly@crosstexenergy.com
 
 
Report Date – 01/04/2013 – 12:00 am to 12:00 am
Current Operations Status – Normal Operations
                -Well #1 – 81,315 barrels of normal butane
                -Well #2 – 167,304 barrels of normal butane
                                -transfer of normal butane from well #2 to well #1 started at 11:30 am on
08/20/12
                                -transfer of normal butane off site to customer started at 11:30 am on 08/21/12
Current Objectives
                -Well #1 – take normal butane from well #2 when not sending to customer
                -Well #2 – send normal butane off site to customer
Proposed Objectives
                -Well #1 – empty well
                -Well #2 – empty well
 
Industrial Water Well Usage
                -Water Well #7 (state reg# 007-89) – 0 bbls
                -Water Well #8 (state reg#007-90) – 0 bbls (no usage)
 
Steps to protect the environment and public safety
                -continuously monitoring the well pressures
                                -monitored by the plc (programmable logic control) in the control room
                -mechanical integrity program for all piping
                -hourly visual checks at each well
                -the facility is manned 24 hours a day seven days a week
 
Aaron Wimberly
 
Crosstex Energy Services
Riverside/Napoleonville Superintendent
10280 Highway 75 – River Road
Geismar, LA 70734
Office – 225-673-6137
Cell – 225-313-5206







 









